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Please reply to : 
NRL Registered office ,                Project Pipeline  Division, Numaligarh Refinery Limted,122A ,Christian Basti, G.S Road Guwahati – 781 005, Phone : 0361 220 3140,Telefax : 
(0361) 203146 
 

REFINERY OFFICE 
Pankagrant, P.O : Numaligarh Refinery Complex, 
Dist. : Golaghat, Assam, Pin – 785 699, 
Fax : 03776-265755 , 
EPABX – 03776-265-593 / 594 / 413 

 

COORDINATION OFFICE 
Tolstoy House, 6th Floor, 15-17, Tolstoy Marg 
New Delhi – 110 001 (India) 
Phone : (011)23739411, 23739413 
Telefax : (011) 23739412 
E-mail : numaligarh@del2.vsnl.net.in 

KOLKATA OFFICE 
4th Floor, Bharat Bhawan,Plot No. 31,KIT Scheme No 
118 Prince Gulam Md. Shah 
Road, Gulf Green, Kolkata – 700 095 
Phone : (033)  24293054 / 3055 
Telefax : (033) 24293079 
E-mail : nrl@caltiger.com 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NRL/PNCPL/Forest/DFO/BLS/OD/2022-23/ 02                                                                           Dated: 15.06.2022 
 
To, 
The Divisional Forest Officer, 
Balasore Wildlife Division, 
Balasore – 756056 Odisha. 
 
Sub:  Diversion of 1.445 hectare of forest land for laying of 660mm (26") dia crude oil pipe-
line  along with 51mm Optical Cable in respect of "Numaligarh Refinery Limited, Paradip 
 Numaligarh Crude Oil pipeline Project in the District of Balasore of Odisha State 
 (Proposal No. FP/OR/Pipeline/123665/2021), Re-submission of requested  
 documents. 
 
Ref:  Your Letter No. (i) 3672/3F-(Lease);F.No.38/2021, dated 21/04/2022. 
       (ii) 5271/3F-(Lease);F.No.38/2021, dated 13/06/2022. 
  
 
Dear Sir, 
As per the above subject, we are hereby submitting the Certificate of Compensatory Affor-
estation received from divisional forest officer Rajnagar Wildlife Division for diversion pro-
posal. We are also enclosed copy of enumeration list signed by concerned officials which 
was requested by your office vide letter no. 3672/3F-(Lease);F.No.38/2021, dated 
21/04/2022.Obtaining process of the FRA, 2006 certificate from the Collector & DM, Balasore 
is under progress.   
 
This is to inform you that our alignment of proposed pipeline has been slightly changed so, 
the total area of proposed area in forest land diversion has been changed earlier it is 3.916 
Ha. Now the total area of proposed forest land diversion is 3.347 Ha. The changed area is 
under DFO, Rajnagar. 
 
Considering the project is of national importance and is being monitored by Government of 
India with a firm completion schedule of 48 months, we seek your cooperation and request 
you to accord necessary permissions on priority for laying of proposed pipeline along with 
OFC duct /cable in the Forest land area your jurisdiction.  
 
 
Thanking you,         With Regards, 
           

Numaligarh Refinery Limited, 
 Date: 
   
   Place:  Paradip                                                                      (Bikash Kumar Das) 
                                                                                           Manager (Project)  
                         Numaligarh Refinery limited 

Encl: As above (Five files) 
 






